From: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Zareena Changezi <zareena@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Abrar Khan Dotani <ibrarkhandotani2020@outlook.com>; Rozina kakar <kakarrozina33@gmail.com>;
Ahsan Qazi <ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org>; Victor John D'souza <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; Taj
Mengal <m.taj@ctc.org.pk>; SHAH, Nadir <nashah@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Explanation Reply Of CHW Bibi Alia Code 1176 Uc 13D

Endorsed

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Zareena Changezi <zareena@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 9:50:57 AM

To: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>

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

Dear Si4,

Your feedback is required for further action.

Regards,

Zareena Changezi
CBV Officer Quetta
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd

Contact # 03408444553


https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:zareena@ctc.org.pk
mailto:zarkoons@who.int
mailto:ibrarkhandotani2020@outlook.com
mailto:kakarrozina33@gmail.com
mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
mailto:victor.john@chipconsulting.org
mailto:m.taj@ctc.org.pk
mailto:nashah@who.int

From: SHAH, Nadir <nashah@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:21:51 pm

To: Taj Mengal <tajmengal.nki@gmail.com>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>

Cc: Abrar Khan Dotani <ibrarkhandotani2020@outlook.com>; Rozina kakar <kakarrozina33@gmail.com>;
Ahsan Qazi <ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org>; Victor John D'souza <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>;
Zareena Changezi <zareena@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Explanation Reply Of CHW Bibi Alia Code 1176 Uc 13D

Endorsed

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Taj Mengal <tajmengal.nki@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 3:03:06 PM

To: SHAH, Nadir <nashah@who.int>

Cc: Abrar Khan Dotani <ibrarkhandotani2020@outlook.com>; Rozina kakar <kakarrozina33@gmail.com>;
Ahsan Qazi <ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>; Victor John D'souza <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>;
Zareena Changezi <zareena@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Explanation Reply Of CHW Bibi Alia Code 1176 Uc 13D

Dear sir,
Recommended for warning.
Regards,

Taj

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Abrar Khan Dotani <ibrar.ahmed@ctc.org.pk>

Date: Thu, 7 Nov 2024, 12:12 pm

Subject: Explanation Reply Of CHW Bibi Alia Code 1176 Uc 13D

To: <m.taj@ctc.org.pk>, Taj Mengal <tajmengal.nki@gmail.com>

Cc: Rozina kakar <kakarrozina33@gmail.com>, SHAH, Nadir <nashah@who.int>, Zareena Changezi
<zareena@ctc.org.pk>, Abrar Khan Dotani <ibrarkhandotani2020@outlook.com>,
<ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>, Victor John D'souza <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>

Respected Sir
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It is respectfully submitted that one of my CHW, Alia, Code Q1176, received an explanation letter due to
poor performance. she has accepted his mistake and assured that it won't be repeated.

However, Her reply was found unsatisfactory.

Her Reply And explanation letter is attached below.

Thanks & Regard
Ibrar Ahmed Dotani
Union Council Operation officer :UC 13D

Cell : +923362411787

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android



https://link.aqua-mail.com/dl/signature

